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ENCLOSURE 2

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMISSION |

In the Matter of );

| ) IA 96-022
Mr. Paul Thompson )

)

DEMAND FOR INFORMATION

'

; I
! l

|

Mr. Paul Thompson was employed as a Project Manager for NAB Construction

Corporation (NAB) at the New York Power Authority (NYPA) James A. FitzPatrick

Nuclear Power Plant facility (Licensee) in late 1994 to early 1995. The Licensee

holds License No. DPR-59 issued by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or

Commission) pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50 on October 17, 1974. The license autho-
l

rizes the operation of the James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant (facility)

in accordance with the conditions specified therein. The facility is located on

| the Licensee's site in Lycoming, New York.

II

I

On January 17, 1995, the NRC, Region I, received information, from NYPA, that you
i

l
! deliberately violated radiation work permit (RWP) procedures at the James A.

;

!
FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant (FNPP) when you directed a second NAB employee :

1 1

| to falsify a site RWP Entry Log so that you could expedite escorting the second |
1

individual into a radiologically controlled area (RCA). In response to this I

information, NRC initiated an investigation by the NRC Office of Investigations

; (01) of your activities. The OI investigation has established the following:

i
.
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Enclosure 2 2

1. You knowingly directed another NAB employee to falsify a site RWP

Entry Log, on two occasions, by directing the employee to sign the

log using another individual's name so that you could expedite
|
|escorting the NAB employee into a radiologically controlled area. '

2. You knowingly provided, on those same two occasions, a

thermoluminescent dosimeter to the NAB employee that was actually

assigned to another NAB employee.
j

Based on this investigation it appears that you violated 10 CFR 50.5, by !

deliberately directing another NAB employee to falsify a site RWP Entry Log, thus

causing the Licensee to violate its requirements as described in the enclosed

Notice of Violation to the New York Power Authority. This raises serious doubts
i

! as to whether you can be relied upon to comply with NRC requirements in the

future. Therefore, further information is needed to determine whether the

Commission can have reasonable assurance that in the future you will comply with

licensee procedures as required and otherwise conduct activities in accordance

with the Commission's requirements.

III

Accordingly, pursuant to sections 161c, 1610, 182 and 186 of the Atomic Energy

! Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's regulations in 10 CFR 2.204, in

order for the Connission to determine whether further enforcement action should

be taken to ensure compliance with NRC regulatory requirements, you are required
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Enclosure 2 3

to submit to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory ~

Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, within 30 days of the date of this Demand for

Information, the following information, in writing and under oath or affirmation:

A. Identify whether you currently are employed by an NRC licensed nuclear

power facility and in what capacity.

B. Either admit or deny that you deliberately caused a person to sign in

under a different name and use a different person's dosimetry knowing this

to be contrary to requirements. If you admit this, explain why these
actions occurred. If you deny this, explain the basis for your denial.

C. Document what action you have taken or plan to take that will demonstrate

why the NRC should have confidence that you will comply with required
|

licensee procedures if employed in an NRC regulated activity (Nuclear

Power Plant) in the future.

D. Explain why NRC should not issue you an order to prohibit your future '

involvement in NRC licensed activates for a period of time.

You may provide any other information that you want the NRC to consider,

including whether the statements made in Section II are correct.

i

n . . - - - - - , - - -



-- . _. . -. . . _ - - _ - . _ . . - - - . .

-
.

.
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IV. I
1

The information is to be submitted to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Comission, Washington, D.C. 20555, within 30 days of the date

of this Demand for Information, in writing and under oath or affirmation. Copies

also shall be sent to the Assistant General Counsel for Hearings and Enforcement

at the same address, and to the Regional Administrator, NRC Region I, 475

Allendale Road, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406.

You may respond to this Demand for Information by filing a written answer under

oath or affirmation or by setting forth your reasons why this Demand for

| Information should not have been issued if the requested information is not being

provided.

!

Upon review of your answer, or if no answer is filed, the Comission may

institute a proceeding pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202 or take such other action as may

be necessary to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements. Your response

to the Demand for Information will be considered before a decision is made in

this matter. However, if no answer is filed. we will oroceed on the basis of

available information.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGU TOR COMISSION

'

Thomas T. Martin
Regional Administrator

,

Dated at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania
this g 4 day of May 1996

1
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g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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/ 475 ALLEN ALE ROAD
xiNo or PRusslA. PENNSYLVANIA 1940M415

E 96-096 May 2, 1996

Mr. Nichael J. Colomb, Plant Nanager
New York Power Authority
James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Post Office Box 41
Lycoming, New York 13093

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
(Office of Investigations Report No. 1-95-005)

Dear Nr. Colomb:

This letter refers to the investigation conducted by the NRC Office of
Investigations (OI) from January 20, 1995, to February 13, 1996, at the James A.
FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant facility. The investigation was conducted in
order to determine if a NAB Construction Corporation (NAB) Project Nanager, and
a second NAB employee, deliberately violated radiation work permit (RWP) program
procedures at the facility. The event was investigated initially by the New York
Power Authority (NYPA) and reported to the NRC.

Based on the information developed during the OI investigation, and a review of
the NYPA's investigation report, the NRC determined that a violation of NRC
requirements occurred. The violation involves information maintained by NYPA per
NRC requirements that was not accurate in all material respects. Specifically,
a visitor from NAB entered a radiologically controlled area (RCA) on December 8
and 9,1994 with the NAB Site Project Nanager who provided the visitor with a
thermoluminescent dosimeter (TLD) belonging to another NAH employee. The TLD had
not been issued to the visitor by the site dosimetry office. The NAB Site Project
Manager also instructed the visitor to log in and out of the RCA using another
employee's name (another NAB employee). The violation is cited in the enclosed
Notice of Violation (Notice).

While the actual safety consequence of this violation was not significant, the
violation is of concern to the NRC because it was willful. Specifically, the
Project Manager deliberately violated required procedures in order to avoid
delays in processing the visitor. The NRC recognizes your efforts in I

investigating and identifying the problem promptly, initiating corrective !measures (including disciplinary actions), and informing the NRC. Nonetheless, '

you should further emphasize to all staff and contractors at your facility the
importance of complying with all required procedures and that deliberately
violating required procedures will not be tolerated. This violation is
cattgorized at Severity Level IV in accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions," (Enforcement Policy) NUREG-
1600. The violation demonstrates the importance of maintaining complete and
accurate information and assuring that individuals entering radiological
controlled areas have proper dosimetry issued to them.

1
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New York Power Authority 2

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions
specified in the enclosed Notice when preparing your response. In your response,
you should document the specific actions taken and any additional actions you
plan to prevent recurrence. Your response may reference or include previous
docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the required
response. After reviewing your response to this Notice, including your proposed
corrective actions and the results of future inspections, the NRC will determine
whether further NRC enforcement action is necessary to ensure compliance with NRC
regulatory requirements.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this
letter, its enclosures, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR). To the extent possible, your response should not include
any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be
placed in the PDR without redaction.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject to
.

the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by |I

the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. No. 96.511.

Sincerel ,

:

Thomas T. Ma tin-

: Regional Administrator

Docket No. 50-333
j License No. DPR-59

Enclosure: Notice of Violation
I
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New York Power Authority 3

cc w/ encl:,

j C. Rappleyea, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
: R. Schoenberger, President and Chief Operating Officer

W. Cahill, Jr., Chief Nuclear Officer-

H. Salmon, Jr., Vice President of Nuclear Operations
W. Josiger, Vice President - Engineering and Project Managementi

J. Kelly, Director - Regulatory Affairs and Special Projects
!

T. Dougherty, Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
R. Deasy, Vice President - Appraisal and Compliance Services;

R. Patch, Director - Quality Assurance,

i G. Goldstein, Assistant General Counsel
C. Faison, Director, Nuclear Licensing
G. Goering, Consultant, New York Power Authority3

; J. Gagliardo, Consultant, New York Power Authority
Supervisor, Town of Scriba
C. Donaldson, Esquire, Assistant Attorney General, New York Department of Law

. Director, Electric Division, Department of Public Service, State of New Yorki

F. William Yalentino, President, New York State Energy Research
and Development Authority3
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ENCLOSURE

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

New York Power Authority Docket No. 50-333
James A. FitzPatrick License No. DPR-59

EA 96-096

During an NRC investigation conducted from January 20, 1995 to February 13, 1996,
a violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the " General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," NUREG-1600, the
violation is listed below:

10 CFR 50.9Commission's (a) requires, in part, that information required by theregulations or license conditions to be maintained by the
licensee, shall be complete and accurate in all material respects.

,

Technical Specification (TS) 6.8(a)(2) requires that written procedures
and administrative policies shall be established, implemented, and
maintained that are recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33,
November 1972.

Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33 requires, in part, radiation
protection procedures including access controls to radiation areas and a
radiation work permit procedure. Licensee's Administrative Procedure AP-
07.10, Revision 1, Radiological Requirements for Site Access and Egress,
requires, in part, that an escort get the visitor d;,simetry. Licensee
Procedure (AP)-07.20, Revision 3, Radioactive Work Permit (RWP) Program,
requires, in part, that a RWP be used by individuals entering a
radiologically controlled area (RCA) and to sign in and out of a RWP Entry
Log. Records generated by AP-07.20 are controlled by AP-02.08, Quality
Assurance Record Identification and Control.

Contrary, to the above, on January 17,.1995, information required by the
Consnission's regulation 3 and license conditions (TechnicalSpecifications), to be maint.ained by the licensee, was not accurate in all
material respect:. Specifically, a RWP Entry Log, maintained by the
Licensee was not accurate, in that, on December 8 and 9, 1994, a visitor
from NAB entered the condenser bay area, with a Site Project Nanager from
NAB who:

1. provided the visitor with a thermoluminescent dosimeter belonging to
another NAB employee in lieu of having dosimetry issued specifically
to the visitor by the site dosimetry office, and

2. instructed the visitor to log in and out of the RCA under a
different name (the name of another NAB employee).
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Enclosure 2
i

I
The inaccurate RWP Entry Log was material because it was a record required !
to be maintained in order to document dose received by individuals |
entering radiologically controlled areas. (01014)

i

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII). i

)
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, New York Power Authority is hereby j
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear '

Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with
a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region I, and a copy to the NRC Resident
Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, within 30 days of
the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This
reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested,
the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been;

; taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to
; avoid furtSer violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
1 Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if the
; correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate reply
| 1s not received within the time specified in this Notice, an Order or a Demand

for Information may be issued as to why the license should not be modified,i

| suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may bi proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (POR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or
safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without redaction.
However, if you find it necessary to include such information, you should clearly
indicate the specific information that you desire not to be placed in the PDR,
and provide the legal basis to support your request for withholding the
information from the public.

Dated at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania
this 2nd day of May 1996

:

I
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